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To: Brett S Hetherington (DJCS ; Tony Phillips
(DJCS indsay

Kate Earl ; Jason Cremon_ Steve
Thurston

From: Rowan Harris[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5C51AE9757DA4279B9540ABD3945A2353-ROWAN HARRIS]
Sent: Thur 6/13/2019 2:20:40 PM (UTC+10:00)

Subject: Draft agenda - Tripartite meeting no.6 (Rec. 10)

Draft agenda - VCGLR Crown VRGF ftripartite meeting no.6 - 20190614.doc

Draft minutes VCGLR VRGF Crown Tripartite meeting no.5 - 20190604.DOC

Minutes (final) VCGLR VRGF Crown Tripartite meeting no.4 - 20190417.doc.DOC

Dear all,

Please find attached draft agenda for our meeting tomorrow. Draft minutes of the previous meeting (4 June 2019) and
accepted minutes re meeting no.4 (17 April 2019) are also attached.

Thanks

Rowan

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
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www.vcglr.vic.gov.au
work together | act with integrity | respect other people | make it happen
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Michelle Fielding [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 6:16 PM

To: Rowan Harris I
: Brett S Hetherington (DJCS)

; Lindsay D Shaw (DJCS) ;
Jason Cremona ; Steve Thurston : Sonja Bauer

Subject: RE: Recommendation 10 [CM-COMP.FID19086]

Hi Rowan

We're both good with 3.30 Friday, Ash will organise a meeting room. Thanks Rowan.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager— Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

I - - | - v crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Rowan Harris
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 2:07 PM
To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Tony Phillips (DJCS); Brett S Hetherington (DJCS); Lindsay D Shaw (DICS); Jason Cremona; Steve Thurston; Sonja Bauer; Kate

Earl

Subject: RE: Recommendation 10 [CM-COMP.FID19086]

Hi Michelle,

How would Crown be placed on Friday afternoon for the meeting? Say at 3 or 3.30pm depending on how long you
believe it will take.

Thanks

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
o. I -
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From: Michelle Fielding
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Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 7:21 PM

To: Rowan Harris [

Cc: Tony Phillips (DJCS)

: Brett S Hetherington (DJCS)

; Lindsay D shaw (01cs) I

: Steve Thurston ; Sonja Bauer

Jason Cremona

; Kate Earl
Subject: Recommendation 10 [CM-COMP.FID19
Hi Rowan

| wanted to touch base as to Recommendation 10. Given the agreed lack of industry or research consensus on optimal self-
exclusion length, as discussed at the Tripartite Meetings, Crown undertook to explore the matter with an external expert. It might
now be useful to come back together to close out the Recommendation prior to Crowr(s submission going to the Commission.
Please let me know when it might suit for a meeting to proceed. Thank you in advance.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager— Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

t: [N | m:_[ <IN | v www.crownmelbourne.com.au
NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible
for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the
Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential, the copyright of the
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication and any attachments, you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of
them. If you receive this communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and
contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address.

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This

communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left the sender's computer.
However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the

communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which could damage or interfere with
data, hardware or software with which they might be used.

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the intended recipient and any other
persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve

the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use.

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



